SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

Trauma Service Area “T”

.____1 |
L 1
Il
]
e Webb
"
L=,
1
|
e )
I-I‘-n"..‘ Y
1
l)
i Jim Ho
I'I Zapata g8
"L,
I".
1 ) S
-
||I- e

JIM HOGG, WEBB, ZAPATA



SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL
ADVISORY COUNCIL (SFRAC)
BOARD MEETING

AGENDA



Trauma Service Area “T”

Regular Meeting of the SFRAC Board of Directors
Thursday, December 17, 2020, 10:00 a.m.
Webinar via WebEx (A call number/link for the Webinar will be emailed to the members)

SFRAC Board of Directors
Agenda

21-33 Item 21-33 Call to Order — Chairman, Guillermo Heard.
a. Roll Call — Chairman.
b. Introduction of Guests — Chairman.

21-34 (Tab 1) ltem 21-34: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the approval of
the Minutes to the SFRAC Board meeting held October 30, 2020 — Chairman.

21-35 (Tab 2) ltem 21-35: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the Approval of
the October 2020 and November 2020 Bank Fund Account Statements and Program
Expense Report — Juan Canavati, Treasurer.

21-36(Tab 3) Item 21-36: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the Approval to

Accept Skyline EMS Inc. Request to join as an Official, Participating, and Paying
Member of the SFRAC Board and Organization — Chairman.

21-37(Tab 4) Item 21-37: Presented to the Board for Discussion and Possible Action is the Approval
to Contract with Pixl Labs, LLC for the Purpose of Developing a 30-second Public
Service Announcement (PSA) for the Seven Flags RAC (SFRAC) and that the Cost of
this Project be Paid Through the SFRAC'’s General Fund Account — Chairman.

21-38(Tab 5) Item 21-38: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the Approval of
the Revised Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council FY21 Operating Budget Consisting

of the Addition of DSHS Appropriated “Alignment” Funding under the EMS County
Assistance and EMS RAC Grant Programs- Chairman.

21-39(Tab 6) ltem 21-39: Presented to the Board for Discussion and Possible Action is the Approval
to Authorize the SFRAC Administrator to Develop a Request for Proposal (RFP) in
Seeking Professional Services for the Purpose of Revising and Updating the Current
Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council Regional Trauma Plan and to Utilize the
Additional Funds Made Available through DSHS under the FY21 EMS RAC “Alignment

Funding” Program to Cover the Cost Associated with the Completion of Trauma Plan
Update- Chairman.

21-40(Tab 7) Item 21-40: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the Approval of
the Second (2".) Quarter FY21 Program Financial Report as Submitted to DSHS
Consisting of the FY21 EMS RAC, FY21 (Alignment Funding) EMS RAC, FY21 System
Development (Tobacco) and FY21 Local Planning Grant (LPG) - Chairman.



_ i
e |
iizil*iiw

Seven Flags Regional Advisoryl -Council
Trauma Service Area “T”

21-41 ltem 21-41: SFRAC Committees Reports — Chairman.

Trauma/Injury Prevention Committee (Chairman: Letisia Colon; Vice-Chairman: Joe Gonzalez)
Perinatal/NICU Committee (Chairman: Nancy Puig; Vice-Chairman: Lupita Cisneros)
EMS/Prehospital Committee: (Chairman - Chief Juan Meza; Vice-Chairman - Victor Villarreal)
Stroke/STEMI Committee: (Chairman: Jennifer Garcia; Vice-Chairman: Geovanni
Melchor)

21-42(Tab 8) ltem 21-42: Other Business — Chairman.

a.
b.
C.
d

21-43

21-44

21-45

Report on FY21 December Membership Summary

Status of the FY21 EMS County Assistance Program and System Development
(Tobacco) Programs Grant Award Allocations.

City of Laredo Health Department Report on COVID-19 Status.

. Report on Hospital Preparedness Program: Coastal Bend RAC Representative.
Item 21-43 Communications/Correspondence — Chairman.
ltem 21-44: Open Forum — Chairman.

Item 21-45: Next SFRAC Board meeting — Chairman.

FY21 Meeting Schedule

Date Location
Thursday, December 17, 2020 TBD
Friday, January 29, 2021 TBD
Tuesday, March 30, 2021 TBD
Friday, May 28, 2021 TBD
Friday, July 30, 2021 TBD
Monday, August 30, 2021 TBD

Title/Location

Guillermo Heard TSA-T Chair (956) 236-3254

John Keiser TSA-T Administrator (956) 693-0536

21-46 |tem 21-46: Adjournment — Chairman.



SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL
ADVISORY COUNCIL (SFRAC)
BOARD MEETING

ITEM 21-34 (TAB 1)



Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
Trauma Service Area “T”

Regular Meeting of the SFRAC Board of Directors
Friday, October 30, 2020, 10:00 a.m.
Webinar via WebEx (A call number/link for the Webinar will be emailed to the members)

SFRAC Board of Directors
Minutes

21-16 Item 21-16 Call to Order — Chairman, Guillermo Heard.
a. Roll Call = Chairman.

Air Evac Lifeteam: Jason Delattre — Present (Director)

Angel Care Ambulance: Present — Ricardo Jaime (Secretary)

Angel Care Ambulance: Present — Adolfo Martinez (Alternate)

Bronze Star Ambulance: Present — Hector Medina (Director)

City of Laredo Fire Department EMS: Present — Guillermo Heard (Chairman)
Doctors Hospital Of Laredo: Present — Letisia Colon (Director)

Doctors Hospital of Laredo: Present — Jessica Martinez (Alternate)

Doctors Hospital of Laredo: Present — Gilda Villarreal (Alternate)

Prestige EMS: Present — Jorge Delgado (Vice-Chairman)

Laredo Medical Center: Present — Joe Gonzalez (Alternate)

Laredo Medical Center: Present — Amy Guerra (Alternate)

Medpoint Ambulance: Present — Roy Arriaga (Director)

South Texas Ambulance Response: Present — Juan Canavati ( Treasurer)
South Texas Ambulance Response: Present — Robert Gonzalez (Alternate)
South Texas Ambulance Response: Present — Albert Chapa (Alternate)
Webb County Volunteer Fire/EMS: Present — Ricardo Rangel (Director)
Webb County Volunteer Fire/EMS: Present — Francisco Martinez (Alternate)
Zapata County Fire/EMS: Juan Meza (Director)

Victorious Care Ambulance Service: Victor Villarreal (Director)

Laredo Lifeline: Present — Peter Gonzalez (Director)

Lalitas Ambulance Care: Absent

Capital Care EMS: Absent

Member-At-Large: Julie Tijerina - Absent

Texas Superior Ambulance: Present — Gilberto Guardiola (Director)

Quorum was had for the meeting.
b. Introduction of Guests — Chairman.

Mr. John Keiser, SFRAC Administrator announced that Mr. Robert Friedrich from DSHS
in Austin, Texas was present for the meeting. Mr. Friedrich confirmed.



S

Sevén. Flags Regional Advisoryl_CounciI
Trauma Service Area “T”

21-17 (Tab 1) ltem 21-17: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the approval of
the Minutes to the SFRAC Board meeting held October 30, 2020 — Chairman.

A motion to accept the minutes as presented was made b y Chief Meza and seconded by
Juan Canavati. Motion passes unanimously.

21-18 (Tab 2) Item 21-18: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the Approval of
the September 2020 Bank Fund Account Statements and Program Expense Report —
Juan Canavati, Treasurer.

Mr. Canavati, SFRAC Treasure presented the Board with the Bank Fund Account
Statements Report, followed by Administrator presenting the Program Expense Report.
A motion to accept the reports as presented was made by Jorge Delgado and seconded
by Ricardo Jaime. Motion passes unanimously.

21-19(Tab 3) Item 21-19: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the Approval of
the FY22 Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council EMS Entity Eligibility List for EMS
County Assistance Grant Funding to be submitted to DSHS — Chairman.

SFRAC Administrator presented the Board with the FY22 EMS County Assistance Entity
Eligibility List which will identify those entities eligible to receive grant funding in fiscal
year 22 under the EMS County Assistance Program. Administrator read out the list to
the members noting that one of the entities had been removed from the list as having
been removed by the Board as a participating member this year, namely, Hidalgo
County South Texas AirMed. Administrator further noted that another of the current
active members, Texas Superior Ambulance was listed as not edible due to not having
met the criteria for membership last year.

A motion to accept the list as presented was made Jorge Delgado and seconded by
Juan Meza. Motion passes unanimously.

21-20(Tab 4) ltem 21-20: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the Approval of
Nominations for the Selection of SFRAC Stroke/STEMI Committee Chairman Position
for the Fiscal Year 2021 — Chairman.

Letisia Colon introduced the name Jessica Martinez as a nominee to serve as chairman
of the SFRAC Stroke/STEMI Committee. A motion by Jorge Delgado to accept the

nomination was made followed by a second by Ricardo Jaime. Motion carries
unanimously.

21-21(Tab 5) Item 21-21: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the Approval to

Accept Jenesis Emergency Service, Inc. Request to join as an Official, Participating and
Paying Member of the SFRAC Board and Organization — Chairman.

SFRAC Administrator explained to the Board that he had been contacted by a Jenesis
Emergency Service’s CEO, Ms. Veronica Malacara, with a request to become part of the



Seven Flags Regional AdvisorybCouncil
Trauma Service Area “T”

SFRAC Board as an active participating member. Ms. Malacara was present but was
having trouble with her microphone and was unable to address the Board.

A motion by Jorge Delgado was made to accept Jenesis Emergency Services’ request to
become a participating member of the SFRAC. The motion was seconded by Juan
Meza. Motion carries unanimously.

21-22(Tab 6) Item 21-22: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the Approval to
Contract with Pixl Labs, LLC for the Purpose of Developing a 30-second Public Service
Announcement (PSA) for the Seven Flags RAC (SFRAC) and that the Cost of this
Project be Paid Through the SFRAC’s General Fund Account — Ricardo Jaime,
Secretary.

Guillermo Heard, SFRAC Chairman introduced the item and called on Ricardo Jaime to
address the Board regarding the item. Mr. Jaime explained that at some point in the past
Jennifer Garcia had brought up the idea to develop a PSA highlighting the public’s
reluctance to visit emergency rooms due to COVID-19 concemns. The Chairman
supported the idea. The SFRAC administrator referred the Board to a proposal the
company had submitted which included a cost for the proposed 30-second PSA.

The SFRAC administrator informed the Board that he had spoken to Pixel Labs
representative Eliud Diaz-Cortez and had asked him to be present for the meeting.
During discussion of the item the Board had several questions about the PSA. However,
Pixel Labs was not present during the meeting to address the Board’s questions.

A motion to table the item due to lack of information to make a based decision was made
by Juan Meza and seconded by Jorge Delgado. Motion carries unanimously.

21-23(Tab 7) Item 21-23: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the Approval to
Transfer Training Equipment Purchased by the Seven Flags RAC under the FY21 Local
Planning Grant (LPG) for Training Purposes to City of Laredo Fire Department Fire/EMS
for the Purpose of Implementing a Regional CPR/Code Blue Infant and HAL PPR+D
Adult Training and Certification Program - Chairman.

SFRAC Administrator reminded the Board of equipment which had been purchase under
the FY21 Local Planning Grant project, consisting of an adult HAL PPR+D and a CPR
/Code Blue infant training manikins. He explained that the SFRAC had purchased the
equipment on behalf of the City of Laredo Fire Department and that the equipment would
now be transferred to the City of Laredo Fire Department.

He referred the Board to the form contained in the packet illustrating that the form itself
would be the instrument in making the transfer. A motion to approve the transfer of

equipment was made by Juan Canavati and seconded by Jorge Delgado. Motion
carries unanimously.



Seven Flags Regional Advisoryl Council
Trauma Service Area “T”

21-24(Tab 8) Item 21-24: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the Approval of

the Third Quarter Senate Bill 500 Financial Report - Chairman.

A motion to accept the 3“. Quarter Senate Bill 500 Financial Report as presented was
made by Juan Canavati and seconded by Ricardo Jaime. Motion carries unanimously.

21-25(Tab 9) ltem 21-25: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the Approval of

the Revised Final FY20 Program Financial Report as Re-Submitted to DSHS Consisting

of the EMS RAC, System Development (Tobacco) and Local Planning Grant (LPG) -
Chairman.

SFRAC Administrator explain to the Board that this item consisted of a revised element
in the previously submitted report affecting the Tobacco (i.e., System Development)
portion of the report. He went on the explain that the report consisted of revised award
totals for the Tobacco grant as a result of a decision by the Board to allow Doctors
Hospital to receive the Tobacco grant after having defaulted on the deadline in the
submittal of reimbursement documents.

A motion to accept the revised report was made by Jorge Delgado and seconded by
Juan Meza. Motion carries unanimously.

21-26(Tab 10) ltem 21-26: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the Approval of

21-27

the FY20 Annual Year-End EMS RAC and System Development Narrative Reports —
Chairman.

SFRAC Administrator presented the Board with both reports. A motion to accept the
FY20 Annual Year-End EMS RAC and System Development Narrative Reports was
made by Juan Canavati and seconded by Jorge Delgado. Motion carries unanimously.

Item 21-27: SFRAC Committees Reports — Chairman.

Trauma/Injury Prevention Committee (Chairman: Letisia Colon: Vice-Chairman: Joe Gonzalez)

No items to report to the Board.
Perinatal/NICU Committee (Chairman: Amy Guerra; Vice-Chairman: Gilda Villarreal)

SFRAC Chairman delivered the report for the Perinatal Committee which stated that the
Committee met and nominated a Chairman (Nancy Puig), Vice-Chair (Lupita Cisneros)
and Secretary (Rochelle Gonzalez) for FY21. Also, on the matemal side the committee
plans on working with the RAC on a project. Similarly, Neonatal group released a video

between Doctors Hospital and Laredo Medical Center which is being broadcast by the
City of Laredo.



EMS/Prehospital Committee: (Chairman - Chief Juan Meza: Vice-Chairman - Victor Villarreal)

Trauma Service Area “T”

No items to report to the Board.

Stroke/STEMI Committee: (Chairman: Jennifer Garcia; Vice-Chairman: Geovanni

Melchor)

No items to report to the Board.

21-28(Tab 11) ltem 21-28: Other Business — Chairman.

a. Report on FY21 October Membership Summary

SFRAC Administrator presented the Board with information contained in the
Membership Summary which was also available to respective members as contained
in each Board member’s packet. He indicated that several members had already

Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council

submitted all the necessary documents, but other had not.

b. City of Laredo Health Department Report on COVID-19 Status.

Ms. Amelia Solis with the City of Laredo Health Department presented the Board with
informational items and current status in the city regarding COVID-19.

c. Report on Hospital Preparedness Program: Coastal Bend RAC Representative.

21-29 Item 21-29 Communications/Correspondence — Chairman.

No correspondence to present the Board.

21-30 Item 21-30: Open Forum — Chairman.

21-31 Item 21-31: Next SFRAC Board meeting — Chairman.

FY21 Meeting Schedule

Date Location
Friday, October 30, 2020 TBD
Thursday, December 17, 2020 TBD
Friday, January 29, 2021 TBD
Tuesday, March 30, 2021 TBD
Friday, May 28, 2021 TBD
Friday, July 30, 2021 TBD
Monday, August 30, 2021 TBD

He urged all who had
documents and fees pending to submit them as soon as possible.




Seven Flags Regional Advisory_CounciI
Trauma Service Area “T”

Name

Title/Location Cell
Guillermo Heard TSA-T Chair (956) 236-3254
John Keiser TSA-T Administrator (956) 693-0536

21-32 |tem 21-32: Adjournment — Chairman.




SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL
ADVISORY COUNCIL (SFRAC)
BOARD MEETING

ITEM 21-35 (TAB 2)



wiaisAs

1¥'105°0£T$ 20627 TPLS 9¢€'6/7'LS| €916ETTS 00T60ZeS|  OP'TTS'999 0Z0Z ‘0€ JOQUWISAON
16'880°99¢$ 20622 VTS 9€'GLT'LS| ETT86LTS 00'T60°TES 0¥’ T15'99S 0202 'T€ 129010
(4034
OV'ELL'GETS 70'885'89%|  ov'v80‘TTS| v9'T6T'9TS|  00'S80°ZES| OV vZ8TIS|  1wIsi TZoZ maN ay: fo
1p35) 0202 ‘0€ Joquaidas
aJuejeg
asuejeg Suisopy| Suisojy puny | aduejeg dueleg
1vi0l pung E:o.uu< ?u.umao 1°9°1) Suisop) douejeg 3uiso|)| Suiso|) pung ——
8uipjoH u:wEn_o_m>wA.“_ pung mm 19U39 pund DvY SIN3 | 3duejsissy : :
. Awno) s3

140434 IDNVIVE DNIANI ANV AYVININNS SINNOJJV ANNd WVYIOO0YUd JINVE DVYHdIS

140d3d LNJINFLVLS SINNOJDV

‘W'Y 00:0T ‘0Z0Z ‘LT 42qwia33q ‘“Appssiny |

wlu VIHY IDIAYUIS VIANYHL
TIDNNOJ AYOSIAQY TVNOID3Y SOHV1d NIAIS







CUUY PUUL LY JOUUY LV FUUUUY

Customer Number:; 2210910129
com me rce Statement Date: 10/31/2020
;' Statement Period: 10/01/2020 - 10/31/2020

Ban k c\, Enclosure Items:

Page Number: 10f3

We Make It Happen /

P.O. Box 659507 Contact Information
San Antonio, Texas 78265-9507
00000142 TI307510312002581900 05 000000000 0000000 003

3]

DX Address:

Commerce Bank
5800 SAN DARIO

SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL ON LAREDO TX 78041

P O BOX 450094 Bank Phone: 1- (956) 724-1616

Laredo TX 78045 IBC Voice: 1- (956) 791-1616
%@ Visit us Online: www.IBC.com
] Mobile Banking: Download app or visit
o at: www.mylBC.com

Please examine and report any discrepancies within 14 days from your statement date.

Biz Rite Account Recap Account Number: 2210910129
Beginning Number of Deposits & Number of Withdrawals & Closing
Balance Credits Credits Debits Debits Balance
11,824.40 3 66,547.00 2 11,860.00 66,511.40

Average Collected Balance 43,437.72

Balance Summary

Deposits (Credits)
Date Deposit # Amount
10/07 20.00
Checks (Debits)
Date Check # Amount
10/08 8 11,825.00

*

Indicates a skip in check number sequence
Electronic Activity

Credits
Date Description Amount
10/07 Ret Item Chrg Rev 00579957 Returned Item Charge115 35.00
10/13 Transfer Deposit FROM ACCOUNT XXXXXX0188 66,492.00
Debits
Date Description Amount
10/06 NSF Return Item Fee For Ck# 8 in the Amount of 11,825.00 35.00

Daily Ending Balance

Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount
10/01 11,824.40 10/07 11,844.40 10/13 66,511.40
10/06 11,789.40 10/08 19.40




CUUY CUUY U JOUUU LF FUUUUY

com m Customer Number: 2210910129
el"ce l. Statement Date: 10/31/20
B k g~ Statement Period: 10/01/20 - 10/31/20
an Page Number: 30f3
We Make It Happen
e O w000 - S8 hee T
| vemisama A couARs conrs nm:% %‘:‘_‘-
E . — Sewen F‘“SS Ro&'ﬂ'\l\f/f CURRENCHEON accountno_EMS : a.'._»S,%"_ttué“"-?3 g_,;_?‘
i ’Em = 2;%: A Jeny: { ke o Dot of stle Heattt '5&114“5 YA
Lt = e W b 1 J;_-I_IILWW‘.&W ﬁﬁm_lii&?{"{ J‘f‘«‘#“é‘ e T vousss 8 =1
X v oo sy Oomnmrci /M/ o T |
i . uld
. T ron et S PHS CODTTY, 111 ¥ C-_—'"—.}é’éﬁ/ —
* Al oaize, - 131 s 20 144309903 22309404 25¢
MEMBER BANKS | ABA #
114802408 AN ANTOMC 114013284 Coapy! ST 194RtEgTs EAOLE PASE 114502812
Somirce e RATE ol e Pl 0008 $11,825.00 10/08/2020
DR FRD B o
TRANSACTION CODES

AR, o

3 S YIARA KR S LE
35 (0o e8I
“! |‘\IWHW!J| 433 WTEANAL IRA TRARSFER
- TERIL

191 CHECKAL OLPOsI
2 I ACCOINT SAUNGS

$20.00 10/07/2020



FUULY FUUY LIV OUUU UYLy

Customer Number: 2210910129
Statement Date: 11/30/2020
commerce ﬁ. St:(:m::t P:ri?)d: 11/01/2020 - 11/30/2020
B k c\, Enclosure Items: 0
an Page Number: . 10f1
We Make It Happen = |

P.O. Box 659507 Contact Information
San Antonio, Texas 78265-9507 e ;
00000097 TI307S12012004255800 05 000000000 0000000 001 >4 Address:

Commerce Bank
5800 SAN DARIO

SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL ON LAREDO TX 78041

P O BOX 450094 Bank Phone: 1- (956) 724-1616

Laredo TX 78045 IBC Voice: 1- (956) 791-1616
%@ Visit us Online: www.|BC.com
[7] Mobile Banking: Download app or visit
- at: www.mylBC.com

Please examine and report any discrepancies within 14 days from your statement date.

Biz Rite Account Recap Account Number: 2210910129
Beginning Number of Deposits & Number of Withdrawals & Closing
Balance Credits Credits Debits Debits Balance
66,511.40 0 0.00 0 0.00 66,511.40

Balance Summary

Average Collected Balance 66,511.40

Daily Ending Balance
Date Amount
11/01 66,511.40

ERROR RESOLUTION

In case of errors or questions about your Electronic Transfers call us at 1-866-902-5860 OPTION 4 or write us to IBC Fraud Prevention, 8770 Tesoro,
San Antonio, TX 78217.

For errors or question about IBC ATM transactions call us at (210) 930-9875 or write us to IBC Fraud Prevention, 8770 Tesoro,
San Antonio, TX 78217,

Call us or write us as soon as you can if you think your statement is wrong or if you need more information about a transfer listed on the statement. We must hear
from you no later than 60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or problem appeared.

1.Tell us your name and account number.

2 Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure about, and explain as clearly as you can why you believe it is an error or why you need more information.

3.Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.
For U.S. Residents with Personal Accounts:
We will tell you the results of our investigation within 10 business days after we hear from you and will correct any error promptly. If we need more time, however,
we may take up to 45 days (90 days if the transfer involved a point-of-sale transaction, or was initiated outside the U.S.A. and Puerto Rico) to investigate your
complaint or question. If we decide to do this, we will credit your account within 10 business days for the amount you think is in error, so that you will have the use
of the meney during the time it takes us to complete our investigation. For new accounts, the Bank is allowed 20 business days to resolve an error before it must
provisionally credit the card holder's account and up to 90 calendar days to complete this investigation. A new account is one open less than 30 days. If we ask
you to put your complaint or question in writing and we do not receive it within 10 business days, we may not credit your account. If we decide that there was no
error, we will send you a written explanation within 3 business days after we finish our investigation. You may ask for copies of the documents that we used in our
investigation.

For all other accounts:

We will promptly investigate your case after we hear from you and will correct any error identified promptly. We may take up to 90 days to investigate your
complaint or question. We will send you a written explanation after we finish our investigation. You may ask for copies of the documents that we used in our
investigation.






FUUW FUUU LITOUUY 3¥ FUUUULY

Customer Number: 2210910161
Statement Date: 10/31/2020
commerce 'l" St:t:mg::t P:r;zd: 10/01/2020 - 10/31/2020
B k c‘ Enclosure Items: 0
an Page Number: 10f1
We Make It Happen

P.O. Box 659507 Contact Information
San Antonio, Texas 78265-9507 -
_ 00000145 TI307S10312002581900 05 000000000 0000000 001 < Address:
oA Commerce Bank
e 5800 SAN DARIO
SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL LAREDO TX 78041
ON TRAUMA TRAUMA SERVICE AREA T I Bank P.hone: 1- (956) 724-1616
PO BOX 450094 IBC Voice: 1- (956) 791-1616
LAREDO TX 78045 W Visit us Online: www.IBC.com
7] Mobile Banking: Download app or visit
— at: www.mylBC.com

Please examine and report any discrepancies within 14 days from your statement date.

Biz Rite Account Recap Account Number: 2210910161

Beginning Number of Deposits & Number of Withdrawals & Closing
Balance Credits Credits Debits Debits Balance
32,091.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 32,091.00

Balance Summary

Average Collected Balance 32,091.00

Daily Ending Balance

Date Amount
10/01 32,091.00

ERROR RESOLUTION

In case of errors or questions about your Electronic Transfers call us at 1-866-802-5860 OPTION 4 or write us to IBC Fraud Prevention, 8770 Tesoro,
San Antonio, TX 78217.

For errors or question about IBC ATM transactions call us at (210) 930-9875 or write us to IBC Fraud Prevention, 8770 Tesoro,
San Antonio, TX 78217.

Call us or write us as soon as you can if you think your statement is wrong or if you need more information about a transfer lisied on the statement. We must hear
from you no later than 60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or problem appeared.
1.Tell us your name and account number.
2 Describe the error or the transfer You are unsure about, and explain as clearly as you can why you believe it is an error or why you need more information.
3.Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error,
For U.S. Residents with Personal Accounts:

We will tell you the results of our investigation within 10 business days after we hear from you and will correct any error promptly. If we need more time, however.
we may take up to 45 days (90 days if the transfer involved a point-of-sale transaction, or was initiated outside the U.S.A. and Puerto Rico) to investigate your
complaint or question. If we decide to do this, we will credit your account within 10 business days for the amount you think is in error, so that you will have the use
of the money during the time it takes us to complete our investigation. For new accounts, the Bank is allowed 20 business days to resclve an error before it must
provisionally credit the card holder's account and up to 80 calendar days to complete this investigation. A new account is one open less than 30 days. If we ask
you to put your complaint or question in writing and we do not receive it within 10 business days, we may not credit your account. If we decide that there was no

e error, we will send you a written explanation within 3 business days after we finish our investigation. You may ask for copies of the documents that we used in our
=k investigation.

For all other accounts:

We will promptly investigate your case after we hear from you and will correct any error identified promptly. We may take up to 90 days to investigate your

complaint or question. We will send you a written explanation after we finish our investigation. You may ask for copies of the documents that we used in our
investigation.



LUUY FUUY CTFOUUY YUY FUUUUY

W

A

A

Customer Number: 2210910161

Commerce Dot Damy ..
(4

B ank Enclosure Items: 0
Page Numbe_r: 10f2
We Make It Happen SHC
P.O. Box 659507 Contact Information
San Antonio, Texas 78265-9507 s
00000100 TI307512012004255800 05 000000000 0000000 002 <) Address:
Commerce Bank
5800 SAN DARIO
SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL LAREDO TX 78041
ON TRAUMA TRAUMA SERVICE AREA T | Bank Phone: 1- (956) 724-1616
PO BOX 450094 IBC Voice: 1- (956) 791-1618
LAREDO TX 78045 S Visit us Online: www.IBC.com
| Mobile Banking: Download app or visit
- at: www.myIBC.com

Please examine and report any discrepancies within 14 days from your statement date.

Biz Rite Account Recap Account Number: 2210910161
Beginning Number of Deposits & Number of Withdrawals & Closing
Balance Credits Credits Debits Debits Balance
32,091.00 0 0.00 1 5.00 32,086.00

Balance Summary
Average Collected Balance 32,091.00

Electronic Activity

Debits

Date Description

Amount

11/30 Service Fee Inactive Account Fee 5.00

Daily Ending Balance

Date Amount Date Amount
11/01 32,091.00 11/30 32,086.00







FUUU FUUU CITJ0OUUY KV FUUUULY

Commerce
Bank

We Make It Happen

P.0O. Box 659507
San Antonio, Texas 78265-9507
00000144 TI307S10312002581900 05 000000000 0000000 004

SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL ON
P O BOX 450094
Laredo TX 78045

Customer Number: 2210910145
Statement Date: 10/31/2020
Statement Period: 10/01/2020 - 10/31/2020
Enclosure ltems: 5
Page Number: 10of4

Contact Information

<] Address:

Commerce Bank
5800 SAN DARIO

LAREDO TX 78041
I Bank Phone: 1- (956) 724-1616
IBC Voice: 1- (956) 791-1616

%@ Visit us Online:
1 Mobile Banking:

www.IBC.com

Download app or visit
at: www.mylBC.com

Please examine and report any discrepancies within 14 days from your statement date.

Biz Rite Account Recap

Beginning Number of Deposits & Number of Withdrawals & Closing
Balance Credits Credits Debits Debits Balance
16,191.64 3 2,250.00 2 459.51 17,982.13
Balance Summary
Average Collected Balance 16,283.06

Deposits (Credits)
D

ate Deposit # Amount Date Deposit # Amount Date Deposit # Amount

10/28 750.00 10/28 750.00 10/28 750.00
Checks (Debits)
Date Check # Amount Date Check # Amount
10/28 106.00 10/20 5 353.51
* Indicates a skip in check number sequence
Daily Ending Balance

Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount
10/01 16,191.64 10/20 15,838.13 10/28 17,982.13

Account Number: 2210910145




VUUU CUUU JITJ0OUUY ¥ ¥ FuUuuuu

Commercey
Bank

We Make It Happen

Customer Number:
Statement Date:
Statement Period:
Page Number:

2210910145
10/31/20
10/01/20 - 10/31/20

S St sk
Amount: 750.00 USD

Account #: 2210910145
Business Date: 20201028 Branch; 0201
Transaction Time: 20201028 03:13 PM
Teller Id: aracely zapata Drawer: 0002
Customer Name:

Currency: 50.00

Checks §750._00
Subtotal: §7%0.00

Less Cash Recelved: 0.00
Total: $750.00

Checking Deposit

§ign Here For Cash Raceived

BI& e anw

Amount: 750.00 USD

Account #: 2210910145
Business Date: 20201028 Branch: 0201
Transaction Time: 20201028 03:21 PM
Teller Id: aracely zapata Drawer: 0002
Customer Name:

Currency: = $o.o00

Checks: =~ $7s%0.00
Subtotal: $750.00
Less Cash Received: 50.00

Total:  §7s0.00

Checking Deposit

Sign Here For Cash Recesred

0002 0201 20201028 0002 28 2

0002 0201 20201028 0002 28 2

Account #: 2210910145
Business Date: 20201028 Branch: 0201
Transaction Time: 20201028 03:22 PM
Teller |d: aracely zapata Drawer: 0002
Customer Name:

T $0.00
Checks :_ $750.00
Subtotal: $750.00
Less Cash Received: $0.00
Total: $750.00

Sign Hare For Cash Received

Account #: 2210910145
Business Date: 20201028 Branch: 0201
Transaction Time: 20201028 03:24 PM
Teller Id: aracely zapata Drawer: 0002
Customer Name:

$750.00 10/28/2020 $750.00 10/28/2020
o TR B S
Amount: 750.00 USD Checking Deposit Amount: 106.00 USD Checking Withdrawal

Sign Here For Cash Reces

0002 0201 20201028 0002 30 2

$750.00  10/28/2020

$106.00  10/28/2020




FUUWY VYUUU JJ3T0OUUU ¥ ¥ FUuuuUY

o

Commeree

We Make It Happen

i
‘ _,J%ﬂw“‘"fk’d"'ﬁ W’f’M‘/ W il

e 1

NAME. 55"‘""‘_. p"{fﬁ! &&f@“‘wm
ACCOUNT ND. M “ M

DATE Qﬁf)ﬁ‘ EJAJO '?'
; E:“:'n‘nr Jétuu }' ldlier

i $3$3_;|’

powars B} =

c::mrnao‘reg. '
mﬁs‘ g
- m.qnqqu;- 221091044

s

0005 $353.51  10/20/2020

Customer Number:

Statement Date:
Statement Period:
Page Number:

2210910145
10/31/20

10/01/20 - 10/31/20
40f4



FUUU FUUU U3 ¥ OUUyY QuuUUUUY

ll':\l.'a

ik

Commerce.

We Make It Happen
P.O. Box 659507
San Antonio, Texas 78265-9507
00000099 TI307512012004255800 05 000000000 0000000 004

SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL ON
P O BOX 450094
Laredo TX 78045

Customer Number:
Statement Date:
Statement Period:
Enclosure Iltems:
Page Number:

Contact Information

2210910145
11/30/2020

11/01/2020 - 11/30/2020

o)
10of4

DX Address:

Commerce Bank
5800 SAN DARIO

LAREDO TX 78041
l Bank Phone:

IBC Voice:
% Visit us Online:

™ Mobile Banking:

1- (956) 724-1616
1- (956) 791-1616

www.|BC.com

Download app or visit
at: www.mylBC.com

Please examine and report any discrepancies within 14 days from your statement date.

Biz Rite Account Recap

Account Number: 2210910145

Beginning Number of Deposits & Number of Withdrawals & Closing
Balance Credits Credits Debits Debits Balance
17,982.13 5 4,412.50 0 0.00 22,394.63
Balance Summary

Average Collected Balance 20,164 .21

Deposits (Credits)
Date Deposit # Amount Date Deposit # Amount Date Deposit # Amount
11/02 1,637.50 11/23 750.00 11/23 625.00
11/23 750.00 11/23 750.00
Daily Ending Balance

Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount
11/01 17,982.13 11/02 19,519.63 11/23 22,394.63




FUUWY CUUU FIF¥FOUUY QUL

Commerce
Bank &3

We Make It Happen

Customer Number:

Statement Period:
Page Number:

R

Amount: 1537.50 USD

Account #: 2210910145

Business Date: 20201102 Branch: 0212
Transaction Time: 20201031 10:30 AM
Teller Id: kassandra piedra Drawer: 0032
Customer Name:

Checking Deposit

Currency : §0.00
Checks: $1,537.50
Subtotal: §1,537.50 Sign Here For Cash Received
Less Cash Received: $0.00
Total: $1,537.50

&R aw

Amount: 625.00 USD

Account #: 2210910145

Business Date: 20201123 Branch: 0212
Transaction Time: 20201121 12:52 PM
Teller |d: kassandra piedra Drawer: 0032
Customer Name:

Checking Deposit

Curreney: £0.00
Checks : $625.00

1t 5625 .00 Sign Here For Cash Recenved
Less Cash Received: 50.00

Total: $625.00

0002 0212 20201102 0032 43 2

0002 0212 202011230032 72 2

$1,637.50  11/02/2020

$625.00 11/23/2020

B S

Amount: 750.00 USD

Account #: 2210910145

Business Date: 20201123 Branch: 0212
Transaction Time: 20201121 10:58 AM
Teller Id: kassandra piedra Drawer: 0032
Customer Name:

Checking Deposit

: 50.00
Cheaks : §750.00
Subtotal: $750.00 Sign Here For Cash Received
Less Cash Received: s0.00

Total: $750.00

S s

Amount: 750.00 USD

Account #: 2210810145

Business Date: 20201123 Branch; 0212
Transaction Time: 20201121 10:58 AM
Teller Id: kassandra piedra Drawer: 0032
Customer Name:

Checking Deposit

2210910145
Statement Date: 11/30/20

11/01/20 - 11/30/20

H $0.00
Checks: §750.00
Subtetal: 5750.00 Sign Hera For Cash Received
Less Cash Received: §0.00
Total: §750.00

0002 0212 20201123 0032 46 2

0002 0212 20201123 0032 47 2

$750.00  11/23/2020

$750.00  11/23/2020




VUUY ¥YUUU LIV OUUY Uuuuuuuy

Commerce
Bank

We Make It Happen

B St

Amount: 750.00 USD Checking Deposit
Account # 2210910145

Business Date: 20201123 Branch: 0212

Transaction Time: 20201121 11:00 AM

Teller Id: kassandra piedra Drawer: 0032

Customer Name:

o E 50.00
Checks : _§750.00
Subtotal: 5750.00 5ign Here For Cash Received
Less Cash Received: 30.00

Total: §750.00

002 0212 20201123 0032 48 2

$750.00  11/23/2020

Customer Number:

Statement Date:
Statement Period:
Page Number:

2210910145
11/30/20

11/01/20 - 11/30/20
4 0of 4






CUUY PUUU UITOUUY CF FUUUUY

Comg e

We Make It Happen
P.O. Box 659507
San Antonio, Texas 78265-9507
00000143 TI307510312002581900 05 000000000 0000000 003

SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL ON
P O BOX 450094
Laredo TX 78045

Customer Number: 2210910137
Statement Date: 10/31/2020
Statement Period: 10/01/2020 - 10/31/2020
Enclosure Items: 1
Page Number: 1of3

Contact Information

<] Address:

Commerce Bank
5800 SAN DARIO

LAREDO TX 78041
l Bank Phone: 1-(956) 724-1616
IBC Voice: 1- (956) 791-1616

S-E Visit us Online: www.|BC.com

[7] Mobile Banking: Download app or visit
— at: www.mylBC.com

Please examine and report any discrepancies within 14 days from your statement date.

Biz Rite Account Recap Account Number: 2210910137
Beginning Number of Deposits & Number of Withdrawals & Closing
Balance Credits Credits Debits Debits Balance
11,084.40 0 0.00 1 3,809.04 7,275.36

Balance Summary

Average Collected Balance 9,978.55

Checks (Debits)

Check # Amount
10/23 11 3,809.04

* Indicates a skip in check number sequence
Daily Ending Balance

Date Amount Date
10/01 11,084 .40 10/23

Amount
7.275.36




CUUY CUUY LITOUUY GF FUUUUU

SO

We Make It Happen

S e ==
F ey = +
P ! Flgs %{Mﬂdw&w ( —1'
: ACCOUNT NG ._M‘# st ! ﬂugwgl 5 éa;a' !
e Detors Mhspited of Loneds™ 53 fﬁ Cig

Tl Powsnud G gt hundued 1 1 /e }“ﬁ +-;T1_muuc
Lo eommereﬁ. EVL/ ‘:/{ __,_...—-—-———
m.fz'm_dgs m (Thosss) . v —

HAALEDSS0 3 22007400370

0011  $3,809.04 10/23/2020

Customer Number:

Statement Date:
Statement Period:
Page Number:

2210910137
10/31/20
10/01/20 - 10/31/20

3of3



FUUL FUUY OO F OUUY DU

Customer Number: 2210910137

com merce Is Statement Date: 11/30/2020

B Statement Period: 11/01/2020 - 11/30/2020
Bank & Enclosure Items: 0
Page Number: vk
We Make It Happen e

P.O. Box 659507 Contact Information
San Antonio, Texas 78265-9507 s I
00000098 TI307512012004255800 05 000000000 0000000 001 E fdress:;

Commerce Bank
5800 SAN DARIO

SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL ON LAREDO TX 78041

P O BOX 450094 l Bank Phone: 1- (956) 724-1616

Laredo TX 78045 IBC Voice: 1- (956) 791-1616
% Visit us Online: www.IBC.com
"] Mobile Banking: Download app or visit
v at: www.mylBC.com

Please examine and report any discrepancies within 14 days from your statement date.

Biz Rite Account Recap Account Number: 2210910137

Beginning Number of Deposits & Number of Withdrawals & Closing
Balance Credits Credits Debits Debits Balance
7,275.36 0 0.00 0 0.00 7,275.36

Balance Summary

7,275.36

Average Collected Balance

Daily Ending Balance

Date Amount
11/01 7,275.36

ERROR RESOLUTION

In case of errors or questions about your Electronic Transfers call us at 1-866-902-5860 OPTION 4 or write us to IBC Fraud Prevention, 8770 Tesoro,
San Antonio, TX 78217.

For errors or question about IBC ATM transactions call us at (210) 930-9875 or write us to IBC Fraud Prevention, 8770 Tesoro,
San Antonio, TX 78217.

Call us or write us as soon as you can if you think your statement is wrong or if you need more information about a transfer listed on the statement. We must hear
from you no later than 60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or problem appeared.

1.Tell us your name and account number.

2.Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure about, and explain as clearly as you can why you believe it is an error or why you need more information.

3.Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.
For U.S. Residents with Personal Accounts:
We will tell you the results of our investigation within 10 business days after we hear from you and will correct any error promptly. If we need more time, however,
we may take up to 45 days (90 days if the transfer involved a point-of-sale transaction, or was initiated outside the U.S.A. and Puerto Rico) to investigate your
complaint or question. If we decide to do this, we will credit your account within 10 business days for the amount you think is in error, so that you will have the use
of the money during the time it takes us to complete our investigation. For new accounts, the Bank is allowed 20 business days to resclve an error before it must
provisionally credit the card holder's account and up to 90 calendar days to complete this investigation. A new account is ane open less than 30 days. If we ask
you to put your complaint or question in writing and we do not receive it within 10 business days, we may not credit your account. If we decide that there was no

: error, we will send you a written explanation within 3 business days after we finish our investigation. You may ask for copies of the documents that we used in our

investigation.

For all other accounts:
We will promptly investigate your case after we hear fram you and will correct any error identified promptly. We may take up to 90 days to investigate your

complaint or question. We will send you a written explanation after we finish our investigation. You may ask for copies of the documents that we used in our
investigation.






CUUY FUUY 0JJ0UUY TV FUUUUL

Customer Number: 2210910188

com merce Statement Date: 10/31/2020
Statement Period: 10/01/2020 - 10/31/2020

. Enclosure Items: 2

Page Number: _ 10of3

We Make It Happen

P.O. Box 659507 Contact Information
San Antonio, Texas 78265-9507 - '
00000146 TI307510312002581900 05 000000000 0000000 003 >4 Address:

Commerce Bank
5800 SAN DARIO

SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL LAREDO TX 78041

ON TRAUMA TRAUMA SERVICE AREA T ' Bank Phone: 1-(956) 724-1616

PO BOX 450094 IBC Voice: 1- (956) 791-1616

LAREDO TX 78045 %@ Visit us Online: www.IBC.com
™ Mobile Banking: Download app or visit
- at: www.mylBC.com

Please examine and report any discrepancies within 14 days from your statement date.

Biz Rite Account Recap Account Number: 2210910188

Beginning Number of Deposits & Number of Withdrawals & Closing
Balance Credits Credits Debits Debits Balance
68,588.02 1 142,229.00 2 68,588.00 142,229.02

Balance Summary

Average Collected Balance 41,193.28

Deposits (Credits)

Date Deposit # Amount
10/28 142,229.00

Checks (Debits)

Date Check # Amount
10/26 2 2,096.00
* Indicates a skip in check number sequence
Electronic Activity
Debits
Date Description Amount
10/13 Transfer Withdrawal TO ACCOUNT XXXXXX0129 66,492.00

Daily Ending Balance

Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount
10/01 68,588.02 10/26 0.02 10/28 142,229.02
10/13 2,096.02




CUUY CUUU UII0UUY TV FUUUUU

Customer Number: 2210810188

Statement Date: 10/31/20
Statement Period: 10/01/20 - 10/31/20
Page Number: 30f3
We Make It Happen
CaEsaa - =
Amount: 142229.00 USD Checking Deposit mﬁm o )
Account # 2210910188 S, o e €J21 f2020 % |
Business Date: 20201028 Branch: 0201 i
Transaction Time: 20201028 03:30 PM Bﬁ“uﬁu aﬁ/ 28 Wﬁﬁo F-"vf- |m‘§ 182,50, !
Teller |d: aracely zapata Drawer: 0002 '| *\/&ﬂ{dwha[ < p); U"HT«_.; jie /y T e A
Customer Name: 17 3
urrency : ; Comme 1 'f/)/ il
s m— kel I |
Bubtetal: ~ $142,239.00 Sigr Here For Cash Ruceived i ronlTaL Jup(\" ZFW- Q £ ;\
::::lf“h il it 3112,2:;:: ! n LHHI]‘HD;I. !’ID‘H:I Laar e —

0002 $2,096.00 10/26/2020

0002 0201 20201028 0002 32 5

$142,229.00 10/28/2020




FUUU FUUU JOF OUUU FUFUUUUY

Customer Number: 2210910188
com merce Statement Date: 11/30/2020
E' Statement Period: 11/01/2020 - 11/30/2020

B k c\' Enclosure Items: 0

an Page Number: 10f1

We Make It Happen

P.O. Box 659507 Contact Information
San Antonio, Texas 78265-9507 T
00000101 TI307S12012004255800 05 000000000 0000000 001 0 Address:

Commerce Bank
5800 SAN DARIO

SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL LAREDO TX 78041

ON TRAUMA TRAUMA SERVICE AREA T I Bank Phone: 1- (956) 724-1616

PO BOX 450004 IBC Voice: 1- (956) 791-1616

LAREDO TX 78045 W Visit us Online: www.IBC.com
7] Mobile Banking: Download app or visit
= at: www.mylBC.com

Please examine and report any discrepancies within 14 days from your statement date.

Biz Rite Account Recap Account Number: 2210910188

Beginning Number of Deposits & Number of Withdrawals & Closing
Balance Credits Credits Debits Debits Balance
142,229.02 0 0.00 0 0.00 142,229.02
Balance Summary
Average Collected Balance 142,229.02
Daily Ending Balance
Date Amount
11/01 142,229.02

ERROR RESOLUTION

In case of errors or questions about your Electronic Transfers call us at 1-866-902-5860 OPTION 4 or write us to IBC Fraud Prevention, 8770 Tesoro,
San Antonio, TX 78217.

For errors or question about IBC ATM transactions call us at (210) 930-9875 or write us to IBC Fraud Prevention, 8770 Tesoro,
San Antonio, TX 78217.

Call us or write us as soon as you can if you think your statement is wrong o if you need more information about a transfer listed on the statement. We must hear
from you no later than 60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or problem appeared.

1.Tell us your name and account number.

2 Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure about, and explain as clearly as you can why you believe it is an error or why you need more information.

3.Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.
For U.S. Residents with Personal Accounts:
We will tell you the results of our investigation within 10 business days after we hear from you and will correct any error promptly. If we need more time, however,
we may take up to 45 days (90 days if the transfer involved a point-of-sale transaction, or was initiated outside the U.S.A. and Puerto Rico) to investigate your
complaint or question. If we decide to do this, we will credit your account within 10 business days for the amount you think is in error, so that you will have the use
of the money during the time it takes us to complete our investigation. For new accounts, the Bank is allowed 20 business days to resolve an error before it must
provisionally credit the card holder's account and up to 90 calendar days to complete this investigation. A new account is one open less than 30 days. If we ask
you to put your complaint or question in writing and we do not receive it within 10 business days, we may not credit your account, If we decide that there was no

was error, we will send you a written explanation within 3 business days after we finish our investigation. You may ask for copies of the documents that we used in our
investigation.

For all other accounts:
We will promptly investigate your case after we hear from you and will correct any error identified promptly. We may take up to 90 days to investigate your

complaint or question. We will send you a written explanation after we finish our investigation. You may ask for copies of the documents that we used in our
investigation.






FISCAL YEAR 21 OPERATING BUDGET (Sept. 1, 2020 Thru Aug. 31, 2021) Version: Revision No.1 (December
31, 2020, Inicluding DSHS Additional Alignment Funding)

FY21 EMS FY21 EMS FY21 System
County Asst. | County Asst.| FY21EMS FY21 EMS Development| FY20-21 | FY22 LPG
Grant Grant RAC Grant | RAC Grant (Tobacco) |SenateBill] (Local
Regular "Alignment" Regular "Alignment" | General |GrantRegular 500 Planning
Grant Programs/General Account Funding Funding Funding Funding Account Fudning Funding Grant)
Grant Awards Projected Totals/General Fund
Account Annual Projected Totals $66,492.00] S$66,492.00] $32,085.00] $32,085.00 $43,652.00 |527,811.00 TBD
Projected Membership Fee Revenue $12,750.00
Operating Expenses
Postal Box Annual Fee (Paid ) (5106.00)
VFIS Insurance (Adjusted 3% increase) ($1,431.00)
TETAF Dues ($900.00)
Administrator Feelst Quarter (58,021.25)
Administrator Fee 2nd Quarter ($8,021.25)
Administrator Fee 3rd Quarter ($8,021.25)
Administrator Fee 4th Quarter (58,021.25) ($2,915.00)
CPA Tax Return for 2014/Form 990 EZ (S$600.00)
GTAC Travel - November 2020- Fort Worth, Tx.
Cancelled due to COVID-19 $0.00
GETAC Travel- Feb. 2021 - Austin, Tx. (Required)
Cancelled due to COVID. 50.00
GTAC Travel- May. 2021- Austin, Tx. ($1,500.00)
GTAC Travel- August 2021 - Austin, Tx. (Required) ($1,500.00)
TETAF Annual Workshop/Conference) ($400.00)
Cost of Web Page Hosting & Domain with GoDaddy:
Renewal for One Year on Nov. 1, 2020) (Paid} (5354.00)
Other RAC Business Related Travel (Projected) $0.00
BronzeStar Ambulance (Awards Issued) ($7,693.00)| ($7,693.00) ($3,357.85)
Laredo Fire Department (Awards Issued) (57,693.00)| ($7,693.00) ($3,357.80)
Angel Care Ambulance (Awards Issued) (57,693.00)| ($7,693.00) ($3,357.85)
South Texas Ambulance Response (Awards Issued) (57,693.00)| ($7,693.00) ($3,357.85)
Webb Co. Vol. EMS/Fire (Awards Issued) ($7,693.00)| ($7,693.00) ($3,357.85)
Zapata County Fire Department (Awards Issued) (512,641.00) | (512,641.00) ($3,357.85)
Doctors Hospital of Laredo 50.00 $0.00 ($3,357.85)
Laredo Medical Center 50.00 $0.00 ($3,357.85)
Victorious Ambulance (Awards Issued) (57,693.00)| ($7,693.00) ($3,357.85)
Prestige EMS (Awards Issued) (57,693.00)| ($7,693.00) ($3,357.85)
Laredo Lifeline ($3,357.85)
Lalitas Ambulance Care (**Member Not in Good
Standing) **50.00
Texas Superior Ambulance ($3,357.85)
Captial Care EMS ($3,357.85)
PROJECTED BALANCE 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $3,044 $0.00] $27,811.00




SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL
ADVISORY COUNCIL (SFRAC)
BOARD MEETING

ITEM 21-36 (TAB 3)



G99€-¥ZV-956

€0¥E-8G1¥-9596

€CC/L-C89-9G6

:xe4 :13beg :POYO 'SJaguinp auoyd

030 zanbupoy | epepy :aAnejuasaIday ajeusa)y

€258/ "X1 ‘U0l ‘€12 GINd Ule\ ‘3 0L€ g AN

woolewb®@swa aulhys sSscitin A

S99E-¥Cr-9S6 | .., 4 :19Beg 8Yv¥-0v2-956 CCC/-C89-956 -29180 :S1aqUINN aUoYd
. OO VO3 0I8pI0] "J UBNM | .5\ netuasaiday areusaly

€158/ X1 ‘UOISSIN ‘D 8)ns IS IS| "J ZGEL :ssaippy Bunrew

. Eou.:mEm@mwNwEmcx 4 :ssaippy jrew3

G99E-VC1-966 iy : jabeg ¥8¢5-8.1-956 ¢Cl/-289-956 129140 :SI9qWINN aUoyd
:DVY 34} U0 1320 10

10393.11Q se uoneziuebip

Od d-1N3 sideH uiney | ayi bunuasaiday uosiad

€468/ "X1 'UOllY ‘€1Z 9iNd uleiN "3 0L€ :ssaippy Buirew

g €1G8/ X1 'UOISSIN ‘D @Uns ‘IS IS| "3 ZGEL :SSaIppY [eaisAyd

woojlewb@swa auljhys :$S2IpPY jrew3

G99¢€-¢v-9G6 :xed CCCLT8I9G6 | :a0y0 :s19quiny auoyd

zanbupoy °| eLep

314D 10 03D Jo dweN

"ou| ST suis

:uoneziuebiQ jo awenN

T202Z A4 wuo4 uoneoijddy oyy diysiaquapy SN

= .. = ...... Y ...”" =T

sl E2IY I0IAISG BLUNEI ],
[ounoy) A10s1Apy [euorday sBe[g uardg

(LNIMd 3SV3d)




21G8/ X1 ‘uoissip

O 8)ng 8| "3 zG¢el

:Ssalppy buijrew

woo jlewb@swasuljys ezieb)b

:SS2IppY |few

G99€-¥C1-956

6.6¢-665-956 ¢CCLC89-95p

:1abeyg ‘ 12D

120130

:s1aquinp auoyd

1W3 ezieg uaqlio

:3nnejuasatday ajeusdyy

€.G8/ X1 ‘UOllY ‘€12 diNd ‘UleiN "3 L€

:ssaippy Buiprew

woo"

[lewb@swa auljhxs

'SSaIppy [rew3y

wL,, BV 9D1AIDG BLUNRL Y,

[ouno)) Arostapy reuorSoy sSepq usaag

o=




SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL
ADVISORY COUNCIL (SFRAC)
BOARD MEETING

ITEM 21-37 (TAB 4)



Pixl Labs, LLC

8719 Puerto Amarante
Laredo, TX 78045 US
(956) 351-6000
info@pixl.co
www.pixl.co

ADDRESS
John R. Keiser

Estimate

South Texas Development Council

1002 Dicky Lane
Laredo, Texas 78043 U.S.A.

ESTIMATE # DATE

1094 10/13/2020

DATE ACTIVITY
Video Spot (30 Second)
Voice Over

Accepted By

DESCRIPTION Ty RATE

Video Production: 1
30 Seconds Promotional Video
Clips

(Testimonials, or to Promotion of
specific Practice Areas)

1-2 Hours, Same Day Video Shoot
1-2 Locations

HD Broadcast Quality Full Video &
Audio Production

Original Price $650

Discounted Rate $530

SPECIAL DEAL: Buy 3 and get 1
FREE!

Voice over talent. 1
TOTAL

530.00

80.00

Accepted Date

Q Pixl

AMOUNT

530.00

80.00

$610.00



SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL
ADVISORY COUNCIL (SFRAC)
BOARD MEETING

ITEM 21-38 (TAB 5)



FISCAL YEAR 21 OPERATING BUDGET (Sept. 1, 2020 Thru Aug. 31, 2021) Version: Revision No.1 (December
31, 2020, Inlcluding DSHS Additional Alignment Funding)

FY21 EMS FY21 EMS FY21 System
County Asst. | County Asst.| FY21EMS FY21 EMS Development | FY20-21 FY22 LPG
Grant Grant RAC Grant | RAC Grant (Tobacco) |SenateBill| (Local
Regular |"Alignment"| Regular "Alignment" | General |GrantRegular 500 Planning
Grant Programs/General Account Funding Funding Funding Funding Account Fudning Funding Grant)
Grant Awards Projected Totals/General Fund
Account Annual Projected Totals $66,492.00] 5$66,492.00 $32,085.00] $32,085.00 $43,652.00 |$27,811.00 TBD
Projected Membership Fee Revenue $12,750.00
Operating Expenses
Postal Box Annual Fee (Paid ) (5106.00)
VFIS Insurance (Adjusted 3% increase) (51,431.00)
TETAF Dues (5900.00)
Administrator Feelst Quarter (58,021.25)
Administrator Fee 2nd Quarter (58,021.25)
Administrator Fee 3rd Quarter (58,021.25)
Administrator Fee 4th Quarter ($8,021.25) (52,915.00)
CPA Tax Return for 2014/Form 990 EZ ($600.00)
GTAC Travel - November 2020- Fort Worth, Tx.
Cancelled due to COVID-19 $0.00
GETAC Travel- Feb. 2021 - Austin, Tx, (Required)
Cancelled due to COVID. $0.00
GTAC Travel- May. 2021- Austin, Tx. {$1,500.00)
GTAC Travel- August 2021 - Austin, Tx. (Required) ($1,500.00)
TETAF Annual Workshop/Conference) ($400.00)
Cost of Web Page Hosting & Domain with GoDaddy:
Renewal for One Year on Nov. 1, 2020) (Paid) (5354.00)
Other RAC Business Related Travel (Projected) 50.00
BronzeStar Ambulance (Awards Issued) (57,693.00)| (57,693.00) ($3,357.85)
Laredo Fire Department (Awards Issued) (57,693.00)| ($7,693.00) ($3,357.80)
Angel Care Ambulance (Awards Issued) (57,693.00)| (57,693.00) ($3,357.85)
South Texas Ambulance Response (Awards Issued) (57,693.00)| (57,693.00) (53,357.85)
Webb Co. Vol. EMS/Fire (Awards Issued) (57,693.00)| (57,693.00) ($3,357.85)
Zapata County Fire Department (Awards [ssued) ($12,641.00) | ($12,641.00) ($3,357.85)
Doctors Hospital of Laredo 50.00 $0.00 ($3,357.85)
Laredo Medical Center S0.00 $0.00 ($3,357.85)
Victorious Ambulance (Awards Issued) (57,693.00)| (57,693.00) ($3,357.85)
Prestige EMS (Awards Issued) (57,693.00)| (57,693.00) (53,357.85)
Laredo Lifeline ($3,357.85)
Lalitas Ambulance Care (**Member Not in Good
Standing) **30.00
Texas Superior Ambulance ($3,357.85)
Captial Care EMS ($3,357.85)
PROJECTED BALANCE 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $3,044 $0.00] $27,811.00




ZTOT TE 1SNl - TZOT T

t 220z Arenuer ui passanasd aq i
AN WAL IDVHINGD ZZTAY (1A JUSUIPUSLIE U SIGVENE 3B SpUNY D41 4

ZE0Z TEISNANY MUY TZ0Z T J2quidas (WHALLIVHELNGD T2Ad

ZEOT "LEwendny iy [Z07 T sequiandas INEEL LVHLNGD ZTA

_ C zzozTewnSymy 1707 T SQUSNSS IWHILLVELNOD TZAY

aui] w | e [ o] @ | o _ 0 S B Y I LT

— SUQUOWI-ZT 04 03 PIUIKUOS (|1 PIEMIO) WHCH SI WY SPELEY ‘NI IIEUOS YILOW-Z] IS 24 3 (1M 7244

TZ0E Asenuer uj passacoad agq
1 USPUDLIE U AR JIE SPURY O l - o20z/u/s .n.m!n!l!_. Zhd

0Z0L/1E/E - “
O20T/1/S ONIGNNS LIVELINOGD MIN TZA1
1202 'TE Bndny - 0Z0Z T S ONIONNI TZA q /S
| T2 ‘Tessniny -0z02 ' sequisides toMINNS LNSWNSITY TZA _ oofswa |
1202 ‘1§ 10Iny - 0Z0T "1 49qUD)das DNIONTE LIVMINGD TZA4 _ a.ﬁu.s.
— 20T ‘1€ 15090y - 0Z0Z ‘I AR “ONIINN 1DVHLNOD TZAd 1_ ~ _
&a_ii_}‘_}_r’_}_n:_..__!._o.n__sz_g_.rm_ By _-._._sn_oﬁ__!. -
o WVHOONd
L2/ 18 /0 peoe/ 1/ puadxa o) ajgejieas S1yaym Suipuny | NIWNOITY 0Ofswa 8 020Z/1/6 5 jam sy
Lenef 18 yinonp 0roe 1/s puadxe o) aigeqieae st yiym Supuny LLNNOD/SNE R 0Z0Z/1/5 40 1515003 |pM SNOLLYIOTIV

.—Noa ﬂngi.‘ﬁz -!SYSONQN..TF!.E uBaq WAL LOVHINOD MaN TZAS

610L/TE/R - 610Z/T/S

s s ||
‘

0202 'TE 15NNy - 6T0Z ‘T Jaquiadas INNAL LIVHLNGD INIWYND OZAS — ﬁ gy _
—\ 0Z0Z 1€ ¥sndny - 6TOZ T 4B WYL 1DVHINOD LNIHHID OZAS _ H
eﬁ,:?q—}._.l_ Fap _-2_hz_%u_i_._su_,oz_uo_&m_?«__x.__-_.._ﬂan._rs. 4
and VHO0Nd
RELL LOVR INOD INFUHND
(ivequag yuop 23) 2207 "1€ by nag 1202 ') Jequindss ZZAd

fioeauos WOy 51) 1202 'LE 1snBny U 0202 ') AR LZAd
fiomnuog uguo 91) 0202 'L € 1SnEiny g 6102 | AW 0ZAd

JVY-00/SN3



SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL

ADVISORY COUNCIL (SFRAC)
BOARD MEETING

ITEM 21-39 (TAB 6)



FISCAL YEAR 21 OPERATING BUDGET (Sept. 1, 2020 Thru Aug. 31, 2021) Version: Revision No.1 (December
31, 2020, Inlcluding DSHS Additional Alignment Funding)

FY21 EMS FY21 EMS FY21 System
County Asst. | County Asst.| FY21 EMS FY21 EMS Development| FY20-21 | FY22 LPG
Grant Grant RAC Grant | RAC Grant (Tobacco) |SenateBill| (Local

Regular | "Alignment"| Regular |"Alignment"| General |GrantRegular 500 Planning

Grant Programs/General Account Funding Funding Funding Funding Account Fudning Funding Grant)
Grant Awards Projected Totals/General Fund
Account Annual Projected Totals $66,492.00] 5$66,492.00] $32,085.00] $32,085.00 $43,652.00 |$27,811.00 TBD

Projected Membership Fee Revenue $12,750.00
Operam Expenses
Postal Box Annual Fee (Paid ) (5106.00)
VFIS Insurance (Adjusted 3% increase) (51,431.00)
TETAF Dues ($900.00)
Administrator Feelst Quarter ($8,021.25)
Administrator Fee 2nd Quarter ($8,021.25)
Administrator Fee 3rd Quarter (58,021.25)
Administrator Fee 4th Quarter ($8,021.25) (52,915.00)
CPA Tax Return for 2014/Form 990 EZ ($600.00)
GTAC Travel - November 2020- Fort Worth, Tx.
Cancelled due to COVID-19 50.00
(GETAC Travel- Feb. 2021 - Austin, Tx. (Required)
Cancelled due to COVID. $0.00
GTAC Travel- May. 2021- Austin, Tx. {$1,500.00)
GTAC Travel- August 2021 - Austin, Tx. (Required) (51,500.00)
TETAF Annual Workshop/Conference) (5400.00)
Cost of Web Page Hosting & Domain with GoDaddy:
Renewal for One Year on Nov. 1, 2020) (Paid) (5354.00)
Other RAC Business Related Travel (Projected) $0.00
BronzeStar Ambulance {Awards Issued) (57,693.00)| ($7,693.00) (53,357.85)
Laredo Fire Department (Awards Issued) (57,693.00)| (57,693.00) (53,357.80)
Angel Care Ambulance (Awards Issued) (57,693.00)| (57,693.00) ($3,357.85)
South Texas Ambulance Response (Awards Issued) (57,693.00)| ($7,693.00) ($3,357.85)
Webb Co. Vol. EMS/Fire (Awards Issued) (57,693.00)| ($7,693.00) ($3,357.85)
Zapata County Fire Department (Awards Issued) (512,641.00) | (512,641.00) ($3,357.85)
Doctors Hospital of Laredo 50.00 50.00 ($3,357.85)
Laredo Medical Center $0.00 $0.00 ($3,357.85)
Victorious Ambulance (Awards Issued) (§7,693.00)| (57,693.00) ($3,357.85)
Prestige EMS (Awards Issued) ($7,693.00)| (57,693.00) (53,357.85)
Laredo Lifeline (53,357.85)
Lalitas Ambulance Care (**Member Not in Good
Standing) *%50.00
Texas Superior Ambulance ($3,357.85)
Captial Care EMS ($3,357.85)
PROJECTED BALANCE 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $3,044 $0.00) $27,811.00




SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL
ADVISORY COUNCIL (SFRAC)
BOARD MEETING

ITEM 21-40 (TAB 7)



EME-RAC - START May 1, 2020

EMSIRAC EXPENDITURES (5/1/2020 - 8/31/2021)

I Support af Reimbursement Requests for

RAC HAME Seven Flags Reging! Adviscry Council
Toeal FY21 EMSRAC 5
Eqendiue $ *
Frogiam Coms L] - Enter RAC Name
Coste 5
TOTAL of AGMINETRATIE | o
ey PROGRAM COSTS
Frogram Incoms § - ‘ Enter funds Program funds generated.
Tai Guariar
May 2020 June 2020 duy 2020 Augues 2020 lmom Tetsie|
|FY21 Contract Activities
PERSONNEL Ll risbvees 13 5 § 5 ¥
o, § $ ] ]
FRINGE BENEFITS Frvic ity ¥ § L 13 5
0] [T o o0
TRAVEL o s : ) $ - |s $
Lol Trassi am| o) o) oW
L)
EQUPNENT Lisf each indiidual expense $ $ G 1 § '
Tk 05 o0 o0 [T
SUPFLIES Lo ¥ ] $ < 1s $
i, um tig o0 Lt
Lz sgcn ] ' o L $ $
STOC Cormmnd A L1 0 i 0w
aneER $ I - |s - s b L
N 28 o) ) %)
1 appicatin v vepor o e
INOIRECT COSTS ponsinily 5 1 § § §
ik 0% L o) 0o
A
TOTAL CO8TS 5 5 3 I3 i
MONTHLY BREAKDOWN OF PROCRAM & ADMIMISTRATIVE COSTS
May 2016 <une 2015 I July 2015 | August 201§ ||sll1mu1m|
Progeare Costs.
PERSONNEL| |3 s r] s ¥
FANGE BENeFITE| |5 5 § § §
TRAVEL| |3 $ $ 5 ¥
EQuRMENT| 1§ ] ] L 5
SUPPLES] g 5 £ ' +
TONTRACTUAL| | & H ] % §
OTHER | 13 5 5 § 3
TOTAL COSTS s s S s 3
Adririsiative Costs
% § $ $ ¥
$ § 5 5 $
3 § 5 L] g
H 5 § $ 4
L3 § 5 % L
$ § ) % ]
5 P L3 L L]
MCIRECT| |5 3 (! $ L]
ToTaL cosTE| [y 5 s [ [
3 0 ] 5 5

Name & phone number of Person Completing v Kot 158 T Re6
this Form

L
13020 3:36 P



In Support of Reimbursement Requests for In Support of Relmbursement Requests for
)
EMSIRAC EXPENDITURES (5/1/2020 - 8/31/2021) Seven Fiags Raginal Advisary Saven Flags Reginal Advisary
RAC HAME P RAC RAME &
[rotm Fyz1 Emsmac : A —|
\Epsndtures
Program Costs L
Agminairatie Costs 3
TOTAL of ADMNETRATHE 5
andd PROGRAM COSTS
|Pragram income 5
Ind Quarter Srd Guarter
September 2020 | Cetober 2020 | November 2020 2"‘;”':“" Decenber 2020 | ey 2021 | Febrary ozt | 0
[FY21 Contract Activities
PERGOMMEL List erpinyes 5 - 1% o ] -k o 1 § B £ - %
I s B L] - Is
FRMGE BENEFTS Frrae Berwit 5 - |s - |s - s o 1 ¥ H $
om| ot o)
£ 5 o £ i % s ' s
L ) o
EGUIPMENT a1 e ndividial § . 1% - s - s - s -1 - s ]
I um ui) 00
SUPPLIES 5 - ¥ Rl L o 5 5 4
m 20| 00| (1]
CONTRACTUAL steacn 5 o - s - s - s . ' 3l £
i o) B40) 00|
OTHER 5 kst ¥ 1 = 1§ L Ll 8 L] ¥
Jlrm oo om| 000
WORECT COSTS s costh by inchacal. ¢ ks and opan a Noe- P et csti o | ¢ 5 s i 2 o s s o s
o ump s
[y o) ) 0e)
A hen £ Costs |
TOTAL CO8TS s B 3 i I O s I 5 [ |
WONTHLY PROGRAN & 08T
September :m| Cetober 2015 [mmzml e |am-amn| January 2020 | February 2020 | iy
Progeam Costs.
PERSORNEL] § ¥ 3 ¥ 0
FRINGE BENEFTE] 5 5 1 1) §
TRAVEL] § H 5 § §
EQUIPMENT] £ 3 5 {1 L
SUFPLIES| 5 L} {1 5 ]
CONTRAGTUAL] 5 5 5 5 ¥
GTHER] § ¥ s 5 3
TOTAL CORTE | § 5 5 5 5 0 § 3
Adrirerative Costs
0 $ 0 s 5
5 3 ] $ $
i s L] ' ¥
8 5 % 5 §
$ 5 $ % $
$ $ $ % +
| 5 s s £ $
s 5 3 3 3
5 i 5 s 0 B [ [
1 1 1 § H 11 1 1] §
Na.me & phone number of Person Completing Lot e | BEATED
this Form

. I 20
EME-RAC - START May 1. 2000 TG 336 P



In Support of Reimbarsement Requests for In Support of Reimbursemant Requests for
EMSIRAC EXPENDITURES (5/1/2020 - 8/31/2021) ST e — o o A ——
Couneif Counell
Totsl FY21 EMSRAC '3
Exgendturas
Frogram Costs §
| Aministrative Casty L}
TOTAL of ADMMNSTRATVE 1 o
v FROGRAM CO5T5
Progeam noome H =
: 4th Quarter Quarter
Ath Crusrter Sth Cussrter .
March 2021 Agnl 2021 May 2021 Totals June 2021 Sy 2021 August 2021 ol Total Expanditures.
FY21 Contract Activities I
PERSCHREL § ] ] $ § ] $ §
Ty
FRINGE BENEFITS Frinoe Bevefis 8 & § ‘ L] L § L]
§ § § § § $ § $
EQUIPMENT Tt aach ndvigual § § $ $ § $ $ 5
e
SUPPLIES $ ] § § ] 5 ¥ §
[
Lt § ' ] [ § § § (]
il
OTHER s 1 5 ¥ 5 13 5 B ]
.-
MBIRECT CosTE Lis s by el ke an epor o oo Pl et coms e | ¢ s 5 & " % § ¥
one Lmp sum
1Y
T
TOTAL COSTS § 3 5 § § $ $ §
§
MONTHLY CO5TS
Merch 2020 | Aol 2020 I May 2020 | m,r | June 2020 Ay 2020 | gt 2020 s'",_.ﬂt" ‘mm]
Progeam Costs
FERBONREL ¥ 5 ¥
FRINGE BENERTE) ¥ ] ¥
THAVEL] § 5  ;
EQUIPHENT| ] + 3
13 5 $
$ 5 $
¥ $ 3
$ 3 ¥ 3 3 [] 3
Administiative Coats
PERSCNNEL $ 5 §
FRINGE DENEFITS 1] § 5
TRAVEL $ $ $
§ 8 5
§ § $
§ § $
§ ¥ §
] £ §
5 3 [ 5 5 ' ¥
5 ¥ T 3 $ $ 5

Name & phone number of Persan Completing
this Form

EMS-RAC - START May | 2020

LS
TINN N M






SEEE-ZLL-B56 / J28isy N uyer wo4 sy
Bune|dwog uosiad jo Jequinu auoyd g swepn
00'9¥6'ZL 3
[Goarezt s | 009PEZL 3 L 5 $ §1802 W10l
00 5EL 0070 000 00’0
00 GE6E 000 000 oo
00 522 000 000 00
00 55p8 000 000 000
000001 (s 000 000
00'9601 (] 000 [ )
006z | 00 orE'ZL $ x 1 = § A L asuadea [ENprIDU 4oea 1817 HIHLO
000 000 000 000 wIN
£ s P § - $ - $ - $ “BsuBdE |ENpApL| Yoes 15 TYNLOYHINGD
000 o oo 00°0 WIN
H = $ = H 2 $ " $ asuate [ENpIAD UoES 517 53ddns
WM
- s & $ = $ = $ - % asuadxa [ENpIAIDYI Yoes 181 ANIWCINDI
SSNIAIOY JOBJUOD 0ZAL|
a
saunjipusdx
oy 2 | ozozisneny | ozozAmr | ozozeunr | ozoz Aew
Japenp is)
¥ EQE=E)
ey % i3 00'9¥6°Z} $ DJUSINT 120ZAd IE0L
paunoy) lasppy jeuoiliay sbely uarasg JWYN IvY

Joj

quisy Jo dng u)

(0zoz/iLe/8 - 0Z02/1/5) STHUNLIANILXT OdVSWI







EMSRAC - §TART Sect 1, 2020

In Support of Reimbursement Requests for in Support of Reimbursemant Requests for
EMS/RAC EXPENDITURES (9/1/2020 - B/31/2024
( ) RAC NAME Saven Flags Raglonal Advissry Couneil RAE NAME &mamcﬁwulmm
Tosl FY21 EMSIRAC !
Expandiuet s
Program Costs 5 Enter RAC Mame
Admnsrative Costs ¥
TOTAL of ADMINGTRATVE [
and PROGRAM GOSTS
Frogram ncame § « Enites Program funds generated.
st Quarter 2nd Quarier ]
September 2020| Ottober 2020 | November 2020 |16t Quarter Totals| Dacomber 2020 | sy 2021 | Fabruary 2021 [ i
FY21 Contract Activities
PERSOMMEL. L gty ¥ ¥ ¥ 1] ¥ 1] ] 13
) 1 s ¥
FRINGE BENEFITS Fonos Burefts. § § < s 5 5 $ ] ¥
oa1) 0] (1]
TRAVEL L 5 ¥ = 1% § ] 13 1] 5
Lo ol 24) o) 00
i)
iegor TOTAL som fos
[ ————
on a singia line
ECUPMENT $ - s < I8 - |8 $ $ 3 ¥
[ o) 00 o
SUPPLIES s - I8 - | - |8 $ 3 $ 3
[ Ly 00 L1
L e $ o - 1% . ¥ 4 $ L] 4
510G Corapes) bdmavgrgie fo: @ [l nm
OTHER ¥ AR - |¥ o ] § ] H
itk 00) ool oo
INDIREET COETE st costs by romadil f spplcatie and report o Hon-Parsonnel indreet s i 3 F B $ 5 5 -3 ¥
om kg m
[ %) 0% 1]
Al B
TOTAL CO8TS 5 i [ 3 5 5 5 [
WONTHLY BREAKDOWN OF PROGRAM & ADWNISTRATIVE COSTS
i&w-mr zaw| Cotober 2019 | November 2013 | 21 e | December 2015 | January 2020 I February 2020 I A
FPregram Costs
& 5 B § ¥
5 3 5 ] ]
3 £ $ § $
13 ! 5 § $
3 13 § 5 §
3 b ] 5 5
L3 L] § § §
5 3 $ ¥ $ [ $ ]
Administrattes Costs.
PERSONKEL 1 1 H §
FRNGEEENERTS| |4 5 ] ] ¥
TRAVEL| |5 3 5 L ¥
EGUIPNERT| |5 [ $ H ¥
SUPPLEE| s 5 L ] %
CONTRACTUAL s 3 3 § ¥
OTHER 5 ] 5 § [}
momECT|  fg L ] ] L]
TOTAL COETE 5 § [ L) 3 3 5 ]
5 $ 5 s g 3 + 3
Na.ma & phone number of Person Completing o R Kesar 1468703095
this Form

se
THBEI20 340 M



In Bupport of Reimbursement Requests for In Suppent of Reimbursement Requests for
o "
EMS/RAC EXPENDITURES (3/1/2020 - 8/31/2021) R s po— T T —
Council Couneil
Toral FY21 EMSRAC $ y
Expuiniilura
Frogram Costs § -
Adrnisiratie Coss H T
AL of ADMMSTRATVE. | ¢ :
and PROGRAM COSTS
Program ncome: H i
Ted Guarter W Cuarier
‘ 5 rd Quarter Ath Carter
March 2021 Apnl 2021 May 2021 Totais Juna 2021 Juy 2021 August 2001 Totals Total Expandiures
FY21 Contract Activities
FERSONNEL Lt ety § = ] - 1s iy s s A 1 b < |5 .
Ty
FRINGE BENERTS Frrce Benstt ] 5 B B £ 5 o L b L O 1 -
TRAVEL List wach § Ch £ 2 E | ol ¥ - |F o e < SR -0 =
Lol Trawa!
[
EQUPNENT e 4 s L] ] B 5 - s = | - |
M
SUPPLIES I 5 i L -] C £ B B £ 2 B L C - {s .
[
3 o b ] - % s ] (] $ - s
S & fon
OTHER s § - % e S £ < s H 8 L] $ -
A
L L oo by ek ¢ applcat aed et sl Persorel s ssis s | 5 o 5 el 5 s o wrils y
¢ g som
A
TOTAL COSTS i i I - 15 ] il - I s 3 - 1s ¥
]
WONTHLY EREAKDOWN OF PROGRAM & ADNINISTRATIVE COSTS
4th Quarter St Cusrter
March 2020 | April 2020 | May 2020 | Tos | June 2020 | ey 2070 | August 2020 | ot Totsl Expendiures
Frogram Costs
PEREONMEL 3 - §
FRINGE BEREFITS 5 § :
TRAVEL $ : s Y
EQUPNENT $ $ 4
SUPPLES ] . ] i
CONTRALTUAL H § c
OTHER] $ § .
TOTAL CoSTE| § 5 i § i 3 = 1% e £ ] -
Adminisaative Conta
] ¥ .
s . 5 i
¥ - ]
& . 3 .
] 5 :
5 . + L
¥ $ 2
3 - i .
TGTAL CORTE| § 5 3 - s - I - Is 1 [ -
O O s g 3 0 3 3
Name & phone number of Person Completing
is Form

ol
ENSE-RAC - START Sapd 1, 2030 ILWWWJJ:P\:






RAC SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURES (9/1/2020 - B312021)

In Suppart of Reimbursement Requests far

In Suppert of Reimbursement Requests for

RAC NAME Seven Flags Regionai Aowieery Council RAC NAME Sevea Fiage Rugronal Adviscry
Council
Totl FY2021 RAC SYSTEWS 5 '
DEVELOPMENT Expanditures
Program Coete ] Enter RAC Name
{Adirvetsirve Costs ] -
TETAL of ADMNISTRATIVE ana P
PROGRAM COSTS
Progrem incame 5 ‘
st Quarter Ind Quarter
2red Quarter
September 2020 | October 2020 | November 2020 st Quarter December 2020 | January 2021 | February 2021 Totals
FY21 Contract Activ ]
PERSONNEL Liet empioynes 3 5 ¥ 1] 1] ¥ 5 $
T ¥ 4
FRINGE BENERTS Frisge Becaits ] - |8 - s B ] § 1 §
| 000 000 0|
TRAVEL Lisl snch imdsockusl spense § ] $ - s L] ] § $
Tl 0o ) ooy
Fispart TGTAL costs for
Conference and sach PERSON
amenced on a singhe s,
EQUAPMENT L=t aach nahicusl epense ¥ L + 1% o L Ll L} L
T ) 060 o)
SUPPLIES List aach mdwdisl aipensa 5 ES G ¥ o k] ¥ § § 1
] %0 um amf
CONTRACTUAL L gaeh indvual mparsa ] ] - I o L L L Ll L
L an (1] i)
OTHER Ll aact ndwickusl axpiese L] ¥ ¥ o L 5 L $ 4
T S Ao 0] am| o)
T 00) o) i)
i 900) 2m oo
S5 Taas A 1) oo i)
TR ity Volariaen s 0| o )
Tacat Couy 200) L1 200
o Rl ol L Qx| i 00|
T el Ueriar o 40 03|
o o 05|
et ENG e i 09)
[ 0% )
L 060 04 00
600 i 0
INDIRECT COSTS ket et by incivideal, f apphcabi a8 Hon-F unp ; - I g e " s 5 ¥
a0 0 it
TOTAL COBTS 5 ] 5 ] $ § $ $
MONTHLY PROGRAM &
2nd Quarter
Seplember 2018 | Oclober 2019 | Nowember 2015 181 Quarier December 2015 | Januery 2020 February 2020 Totals
Frosgium Conts
PERSONNEL 5 5 5 ] ]
FRINGE BENEFTS & ] 3 % %
TRAVEL ] 8 3 $ L]
EQUPMENT ] % 3 L] $
EUPPLIES | 5 £ $ $ $
CONTRACTUAL ] 3 H $ L]
OTHER! 5 § 5 $ L]
TOTAL COSTS 5 § 5 $ 5 5 § ]
Administrative Cowts
5 5 5 0 +
H H 5 ] ¥
£ 1 L L 5
5 5 § 5 *
1 ] $ L L3
5 3 $ 3 §
L 1 1 § ¥
§ ] § ] ]
[ s B B i s B 5 i
$ § 5 5 ] 5 5 5
Name & phone number of Person Completing this P
Form Jehn R Kesgor) 945173505




In Support of Reimbursement Requests for In Suppert of Reimbursemant Requests far
RAC SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURES (9/1/2020 - 8/31/2021)
RACNAME 5o """c':m"' ;"‘""‘“""" RAG NAME Saven Flags Regional Advisary Council
Total FY202% RAC SYSTEMS [
DEVELOPMENT Exparciturss
Progeam Costs 5
| ciminestrstros Coste § -
TOTAL of ADMNISTRATIVE and $ 5
PROGRAM COSTS
Progran income £}
3rd Quartar dth Quarter
March 2021 Apri 2021 May 2021 3rd Cuarter Tolals June 2021 Juty 2021 fugust 2021 | 400 Quarer Totais | Tetal Expanditures
[FY21 Contract Activities
PERSONNEL Ll arpicyees s * ' £ ] 5 5 §
A
FRINGE BENEFITS Fringa Bansits £ B L G 1) Ot L] ] L] %
TRAVEL Lt mach inchvnal aparss 1 E £ 1 Eo i ] ] % 1 ¥ 3
|.hﬁ;'_"|n-_
EGUIPNENT List #0ch Indwiousl sapense & . I ) - Is ] 1] b L)
Ly
SUPPLIES LE dach ndwcual aeparee % - |s - s e ¥ ¥ ¥ £
R
CONTRACTUAL Lie smch indiichid snpente ] s ' s 3 3 s $
)
OTHER List aach indhvicual mxparss s S B B ] ] L] ¥
ez Shar AGUBIGE
e
Aapel Lare Ambulance’
U Tawws FPbUance Fesponta
D Conarty Wokrinet Fra WG
“Thciors v o0
Vickniut Armblance
g
e S b
TEa G e
Lt ot by inchviial 1 u r
INDERECT CosTS | s s s s ] 3 5 ] §
TOTAL COBTS 5 - s 5 ] 5 ] 0 L]
¥
MONTHLY FAOGRAM &
March 2020 [ April 2020 | Moy 2020 |3 Quarter Totals|  June 2020 Juy 2020 August 2020 |Am CQuarter Tatals| Total Expendtures
Progrus Costs
PERSORMEL 1] ¥ L
FRINGE BENEFITS $ s i
TRAVEL § ] L]
EQUIPMENT. ] L] L3
SUPPLIES ] § ¥
CONTRAGTUAL| $ 1 ¥
OTHER| 5 3 E]
TOTAL COSTS| § 5 5 5 § H 5 L]
Adwinistatve Costs
PERSONMEL ] L §
FRNGE BENEFITS H 5 3
TRAVEL $ s ]
EQUIPMENT $ s ¥
SUPPLES ] $ ]
CONTRACTUAL ] s ]
OTHER, L] ] ]
INDIRECT s 3 |3
TOTAL CosTs [ 5 § 5 [ ] 5 $ $
B $ 5 3 % % 5 5

Name & phone number of Person Completing this
Form




SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL
ADVISORY COUNCIL (SFRAC)
BOARD MEETING

ITEM 21-42 (TAB 8)



SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL
ADVISORY COUNCIL (SFRAC)
BOARD MEETING

ITEM 21-42-a. (TAB 8)



*sanp dilysiaqLuaL s ieadk |eas)y 1Se| JO aouellwa) Ul paysodap/pled spung

uan3 INALS/jons =,93,

“uang uopuaaald Anfu) =93,

‘uand Bwnel | = B3, Juasalg = d, [Juasqy =y, suocnejouagq

d [] 00°0% '1PR/00°05L% SYSZOEH 020782 53), 5a) s3j eledey (pa1san] sa/ei14 Kauno) ejedez
pIedfosLs 6 15od
204 diysIaquIay TZAS /0516
d d 0005 ™ TBTI6T# 0T0T-1E a3\ s3h sk qg=m (Pa1sap) SING /3114 Jaaun|op Aunod ggam
/000545 Ped fosis -11 paysodag
934 dINSRAUIN TZA4 020Z/S/TT
d v 00°0% '1°8,/00°05L5 6IPTH 0Z0Z-82-6 L sa) sap aqam (Paisap) aouenqury a4eD SNOLICIIIA
pedf0sLs paysodag
it b fozoz-£2-6
d d @ sa3) sa) qg=m Hﬁmumm__)u Ul Awmﬂoﬁ_mwm BJUBNGLUY SEX3 | r_u_.._Om
DO'0% PIRA/0GLS
334 d\ysRqUBN TZA4
d d 00'05 leg LBGTH 0Z0Z-12-T1 Sap TN 53) (0z/81/8 aouis Jaquiaiy] ou) "aaugnquuy Julodpaiy
/ DO'DSLS ‘PIEd0SLS pasodag
234 diusIaquRw 124 / 0Z0Z-0E-0T
d d oN oN oN qasm {pa1sap] O11 "sW3 @Fnsaid
00°05 PIR/0SLS
@ diysiaquian TZA4
d d a0 on oN oN EEE {pa3sap) 123ua3 [E2IpaN OpalE]
P1Ed/OSETS = 394
4V13L 0545 + 005'TS
93y diysaquialy TZA4
[ d 00705 'I°8/ 00'05£5 BLTVH 0z02-¥2-01 saj s3 ETY qgam {0z/0g/0T 20uis Jaquia) SW3 212D [ended
‘pied [054$ a4 paysodag
diysiaquiam TZA4 Jozoz-9-01
d v 0004 e BITTH 0Z0Z-TE s34 53 a3 qgam| (6T/9z/z 2ouls Jaquialy) asue|nguly JoLadng sexa |
DO'OSLS 1PIE DO'DSLS 0T paysodag
@ng |10 ] fDGLS 15834 jozoz-08-0T
diyssaquiagy TZa4
d d R €92 0Z0Z-¥2-0T oN sa) oN qgam (61/08/5 3ou1s Jequai) D11 "aul[4] opase]
{ 000528 Pledjoses paisadaq
934 diysIaquA TZA4 /ozoz-9-01
U] ] | EETY sa) sap CEETTY (6T/T/¢ 20uIS 1aquiay) a1e] aaue|ng Yy sejje
Py 0Z0Z-TZ s3) sa) SaA qqam| oz/ogfot
005295 'Pd/5795:334 11 pausedag Fouls Jaquiap) U] ‘sanas Asusliaw] sisauag
diysiaquap 1A / 0zoz-81-1T
58, E) 3 3358)\] Opaie] Jo [e)dSOH 510100
d d JRUUSIY B LTl p— X v/N k qqam {pa1sap] opaie] Jo eudsoH a
pIed / DSE'TS = 324 paysodag
4V13L 0585 +005°TS /02516
133 diysiaquiap TZAd
d oN oN oN qaam (p=1sap ) uawiiedag su14 opase] jo Ay
00°0% :PIEd/05L5:394
diysiaquiagy 1Zad
4 d 005 T8 OEESH oz0z-1z 535 T BT s, [PaIsap) D71 @ainag aauenqUIY Jelsazunig
/00°05¢5 Pied/05LS 1 pausodag
134 diyssaquisi TZAd Jozozv11
d d 0005 158 SOTTLH 0zozvE 73 N 7Y qq9M [P9IS3A] D11 ‘@91 @aue|nguIy 3183 |38uy
{ 00°0SLS 'Pled/OSLS 0T pausodag
@34 diysIqUIBW TEAd /0Z0Z-T0-0T
d v o oN oN oN qqam (pa1san] wea1aj JeA3 Iy
PIEdf05L% 5994
dysiaquealy TZA4
Tz 1202 “0¢ 120z 0zoz ‘it o0z0z o707 Pied/ana wunowy [Jaquiny 3pay) paawigng | panjuigng | panjugns | Auno) awep Aiuz
‘05 1ndny A oy 62 Munuer | saquisseg ‘o€ 409010 | ‘08 saquIndeg pausodad | juawssassy | unepyjy | uonedddy
poinpayas | pejnpayss panpaps | o) pappaps aleq
Junoep Bupeai Bunaaw Aupaaiy Jupaayy | Junsayy paeog spasN Si3
paeog pivog piwog | pisog panog /pied 23eq

020z 42qwadaq 40} Alewwng diysiaquia\j DVH4S TZAS




MM

s en Flags Regional Advi ryC cil
Trauma Service Are

SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL
ADVISORY COUNCIL (SFRAC)
BOARD MEETING

ITEM 21-43



2\ TEXAS

/ Health and Human Texas Department of State Health Services

Services John Hellerstedt, M.D.
Commissioner

December 7, 2020

Mr. Enrique Gallegos

Chief Executive Officer
Laredo Medical Center
1700 East Saunders Street
Laredo, Texas 78041

Dear Mr. Gallegos:

This letter is to inform you of the department’s decision to administratively
extend your facility’s Primary (Level II) Stroke Facility designation due to the
precautionary measures taken by your certification agency to postpone
onsite visits during the COVID-19 pandemic.

The department has approved this request. Your facility’s designation has
been extended until April 1, 2021.

If you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact
Patricia Brachel, R.N., Performance Improvement Designation Coordinator

via email at patricia.brachel@dshs.texas.qgov or by phone (512) 834-6604,
any time.

Sincerely,

(apbeip Shersan RN

Elizabeth Stevenson, R.N.
Designation Program Manager - Stroke
EMS/Trauma Systems

cc: Erika Cavazos-Juarez, R.N., Stroke Program Manager
Guillermo Heard, RAC Chair

PO.Box 149347 « Austin, Texas 78714-9347 . Phone: 888-963-7111 - TTY: 800-735-2889 + www.dshs. texas.gov



